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PINS Ref. EA1N 20023073 & EA2 20023074 
For the attention of Mr Rynd Smith. 

Dear Mr Smith, 

I attach a recent email notice from the Applicants regarding ground investigation works scheduled 
to take place before your Examination has been concluded. 

Surely this should not be allowed until after a final decision on the Application has been made by a 
Minister or an Appeal Court.  Why should the residents of Friston put up with construction works 
from 7.0 am until 7.0 pm on weekdays and 7.0 am until 1.00 pm on Saturdays when their 
application is still being considered ? Why should the residents have to put up with disruption, 
traffic, noise and dust before any decision has been made ? 

This seems to be a further attempt by the Applicant to claim that they have spent too much money 
on the project to look elsewhere ! 

Could you please instruct the Applicants that they must not commence any Ground Investigation 
Works unless their Application has been  finally approved by the Court. 

Many thanks, 

Yours sincerely, 

Tony Morley 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: East Anglia ONE North Ltd 
<eastangliaonenorth@renewables.scottishpower.com> 
Date: 17 March 2021 at 11:06:16 GMT 
To: Anthony Morley  
Subject: East Anglia TWO and ONE North Onshore Ground Investigation Works 
Reply-To: eastangliaonenorth@scottishpower.com 



 

  

View in browse r 

East Anglia ONE North Offshore Windfarm March 2021 

Ground investigation works are planned to take place across the East Anglia 
TWO and ONE North onshore development area between March and August 
2021. 

These advance surveys are necessary to feed into the cable route and substation design and to gain a better 
understanding of the environmental mitigations required should the DCO application be successful, as well 
as to aid with the timely delivery of renewable energy to the area. 

This process of early investigations is routine to support the design and suitable mitigation for the development 
should consent be granted. All works have been carefully planned to work closely with the ecological team and will 
only take place with their approval.  

The investigations will take place at various locations along the proposed 9km cable corridor and at the substations 
site. No investigations will take place within the Leiston-Aldeburgh Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) or 
Sandlings Special Protection Area (SPA) during the bird nesting season. 

SPR representatives are currently working across the site to mark out the proposed site boundary for the works to 
commence.  

The work will include small teams of people investigating the ground at various locations across the proposed 
development area using different methods including, soil and groundwater sampling, heritage feature and 
topographic surveys. This is to assess the baseline condition of the ground to inform future possible design and 
construction phases.  

Scottish Power Renewables recognises the critical importance of the local environment. In planning the ground 
investigation, the locations around the site have been chosen to minimise disturbance to the people, places and 
landscape within which the investigation will take place. No works are planned on Public Rights of Way and no 
diversions to them are planned.  

Please visit the  ScottishPower Renewables websit e  for further details on these investigation works. 

  

Get In Touch 

If you have any questions about the works please email us: 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fserver.smartmailer.tractivity.co.uk%2FViewHtmlEmail.aspx%3Fq%3DphQ%2Fy%2BHcHd4tBjvC9pXC2gWeDaBeX5MYausrQ8D2D%2BrzBhVrS8nZeqvOmPwHU2X6%2F0bIiDWd%2BklH5djpQml3KXr6wRRhdJz3AG404DWGnD7eCV6F6yRRuvcdhRYkAYqnf3pwdWWDZP6t8R8mhbPdL94gRQidLuBITyhaYWxuuoXzhpISNISBTMSMYX69aQ0%2Ba%2FARblrf%2BCDEi1pVibBpKNx5210H1gW%2BHpxmpCtH4TLZ9%2B579KEdgE%2BGkYBHgc17j6bHiIEB0Zd%2F%2FziAthpk5blawJN6ZOuYsK4yxEiN9OUs5MfGoPfPqLjbCkUnOWNy3ymfokKhCFqPbP0H3fVwCUP5Kua1aLEtXny1Dl6FrndljF%2FKFNBYtNxKBFWEfh4yKsIGsmDyG7mdqXj9v0iQV95g%2FMBdpuxV5V8%2BAz5fk%2FdDMtIyl6Kz0Yr%2FV9oQNg8ZbfOE52b2OI6JdhyO9eK9OskfVfxnwDzKz%2BphD20AwxzQfKgLBmLbBNuYQ3NcENGbkuxYIVSxFNE7y16BrTNj35uCxXLpO10k9i8jb48%2B3bLgWa1L3TnTKay7tKbS6ZkTTIUj01Oi1O2qYIeFxTHDkSotOmKJ3UNUQEmSUhfMN6VIZaseOVXrNx6p346mFoeT524bd71TUu6yUwt676QBG%2BcVUYG%2F9r8ErRmXRaI7RZI%3D&data=04%7C01%7CEastAngliaOneNorth%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9f56e3060901420277f908d8ef12d91a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637522211520971738%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Qkp9znKmypuDKgGHw7PJz2dJhj1WWM2U%2B5Rqw4VG6bI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fserver.smartmailer.tractivity.co.uk%2FViewHtmlEmail.aspx%3Fq%3DphQ%2Fy%2BHcHd4tBjvC9pXC2gWeDaBeX5MYausrQ8D2D%2BrzBhVrS8nZeqvOmPwHU2X6%2F0bIiDWd%2BklH5djpQml3KXr6wRRhdJz3AG404DWGnD7eCV6F6yRRuvcdhRYkAYqnf3pwdWWDZP6t8R8mhbPdL94gRQidLuBITyhaYWxuuoXzhpISNISBTMSMYX69aQ0%2Ba%2FARblrf%2BCDEi1pVibBpKNx5210H1gW%2BHpxmpCtH4TLZ9%2B579KEdgE%2BGkYBHgc17j6bHiIEB0Zd%2F%2FziAthpk5blawJN6ZOuYsK4yxEiN9OUs5MfGoPfPqLjbCkUnOWNy3ymfokKhCFqPbP0H3fVwCUP5Kua1aLEtXny1Dl6FrndljF%2FKFNBYtNxKBFWEfh4yKsIGsmDyG7mdqXj9v0iQV95g%2FMBdpuxV5V8%2BAz5fk%2FdDMtIyl6Kz0Yr%2FV9oQNg8ZbfOE52b2OI6JdhyO9eK9OskfVfxnwDzKz%2BphD20AwxzQfKgLBmLbBNuYQ3NcENGbkuxYIVSxFNE7y16BrTNj35uCxXLpO10k9i8jb48%2B3bLgWa1L3TnTKay7tKbS6ZkTTIUj01Oi1O2qYIeFxTHDkSotOmKJ3UNUQEmSUhfMN6VIZaseOVXrNx6p346mFoeT524bd71TUu6yUwt676QBG%2BcVUYG%2F9r8ErRmXRaI7RZI%3D&data=04%7C01%7CEastAngliaOneNorth%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9f56e3060901420277f908d8ef12d91a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637522211520971738%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Qkp9znKmypuDKgGHw7PJz2dJhj1WWM2U%2B5Rqw4VG6bI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fserver.smartmailer.tractivity.co.uk%2Flink.aspx%3Fq%3DphQ%2Fy%2BHcHd4tBjvC9pXC2vwBudARbYzGjLwJS7G%2BCE15NjhAP4OpPeL1Ag%2F4t%2BWaKEIoGfRSLXPjkYGX9edCvxVixrCsymoTZ0Y5IWtROawmzMWyd20bfQIH%2FX5Hx0W6AdkgGbbrM0aAfnVxzeVSdaZfs0DIhbO7PlV%2B6t0ZbSykiUxE%2Bu8rz3FTiMYAz2xzoJ1%2F0FeD1FFLn1WQqIl0EZ1odYQ9QCzoRmJAPGlAsMgeUz8f9P1Npku6OVM3fp5VapvbuwmxqbEd6KAgVNbCNj6I8HAyW6HqxpPgteOgqnIhGI03iYZlg6CoCk4UFs59U%2B4vTJqbtu396R6ysFrVO5JlGaCbe4Skt1wq0LbDRqFQR8OOx8mdTmo5qwd1fCrceajznbEpS0OFTaJclr15m0IqkphyPIKjnRT%2Bo53E1zeWbih4O32vBLt%2BtoHb%2FZ1o9kieUrPDgVBVn0ryyTg1UhFC9upY7RLBBq3bqIiu%2BXs6gIG6hbhtHDd23H3wYtK9icQIV7%2FkU76%2BSi2lFzQUMUzLNSiUgdEfNgT%2BlxfX0TFuKSaaUBWXCBlSJdaxkqU8qNKb8%2FuAAt6z8yd%2BaYBXKVMJgyaqjbgnCzHJT5Y97O8oQOt%2BZAi94WPcd3G3Dv3lnHgGfwonFtSCpp6HpDmnaFc5OLjKewZ7CepIgDrHAlGe6OxkzXO%2BaRqPQnSgD3ElfwpUBWazwImCOoXCMfFY7RHyeASePuCh5ro4ncmxxQ9n38M6z%2BK%2BzjQ6nzKUzFW72HLG9GyiDN6GvOd%2B1QbVFg%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7CEastAngliaOneNorth%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9f56e3060901420277f908d8ef12d91a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637522211520981734%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=poXW0SRwRPqEDIrEZL2P9tJ9O%2BdjXStYeKkmuAlo840%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fserver.smartmailer.tractivity.co.uk%2Flink.aspx%3Fq%3DphQ%2Fy%2BHcHd4tBjvC9pXC2vwBudARbYzGjLwJS7G%2BCE15NjhAP4OpPeL1Ag%2F4t%2BWaKEIoGfRSLXPjkYGX9edCvxVixrCsymoTZ0Y5IWtROawmzMWyd20bfQIH%2FX5Hx0W6AdkgGbbrM0aAfnVxzeVSdaZfs0DIhbO7PlV%2B6t0ZbSykiUxE%2Bu8rz3FTiMYAz2xzoJ1%2F0FeD1FFLn1WQqIl0EZ1odYQ9QCzoRmJAPGlAsMgeUz8f9P1Npku6OVM3fp5VapvbuwmxqbEd6KAgVNbCNj6I8HAyW6HqxpPgteOgqnIhGI03iYZlg6CoCk4UFs59U%2B4vTJqbtu396R6ysFrVO5JlGaCbe4Skt1wq0LbDRqFQR8OOx8mdTmo5qwd1fCrceajznbEpS0OFTaJclr15m0IqkphyPIKjnRT%2Bo53E1zeWbih4O32vBLt%2BtoHb%2FZ1o9kieUrPDgVBVn0ryyTg1UhFC9upY7RLBBq3bqIiu%2BXs6gIG6hbhtHDd23H3wYtK9icQIV7%2FkU76%2BSi2lFzQUMUzLNSiUgdEfNgT%2BlxfX0TFuKSaaUBWXCBlSJdaxkqU8qNKb8%2FuAAt6z8yd%2BaYBXKVMJgyaqjbgnCzHJT5Y97O8oQOt%2BZAi94WPcd3G3Dv3lnHgGfwonFtSCpp6HpDmnaFc5OLjKewZ7CepIgDrHAlGe6OxkzXO%2BaRqPQnSgD3ElfwpUBWazwImCOoXCMfFY7RHyeASePuCh5ro4ncmxxQ9n38M6z%2BK%2BzjQ6nzKUzFW72HLG9GyiDN6GvOd%2B1QbVFg%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7CEastAngliaOneNorth%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9f56e3060901420277f908d8ef12d91a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637522211520981734%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=poXW0SRwRPqEDIrEZL2P9tJ9O%2BdjXStYeKkmuAlo840%3D&reserved=0


 

eastangliaonenorth@scottishpower.com 

East Anglia ONE North Stakeholder Team 

Email us at eastangliaonenorth@scottishpower.com  
or visit our   websit e  for more information. 

If you would not like to receive further emails from us please   click her e  to unsubscribe.  

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fserver.smartmailer.tractivity.co.uk%2Flink.aspx%3Fq%3DphQ%2Fy%2BHcHd4tBjvC9pXC2vwBudARbYzGjLwJS7G%2BCE15NjhAP4OpPeL1Ag%2F4t%2BWaKEIoGfRSLXPjkYGX9edCvxVixrCsymoTZ0Y5IWtROawmzMWyd20bfQIH%2FX5Hx0W6AdkgGbbrM0aAfnVxzeVSdaZfs0DIhbO7PlV%2B6t0ZbSykiUxE%2Bu8rz3FTiMYAz2xzoJ1%2F0FeD1FFLn1WQqIl0EZ1odYQ9QCzoRmJAPGlAsMgeUz8f9P1Npku6OVM3fp5VapvbuwmxqbEd6KAgVNbCNj6I8HAyW6HqxpPgteOgqnIhGI03iYZlg6CoCk4UFs59U%2B4vTJqbtu396R6ysFrVO5JlGaCbe4Skt1wq0LbDRqFQR8OOx8mdTmo5qwd1fCrceajznbEpS0OFTaJclr15m0IqkphyPIKjnRT%2Bo53E1zeWbih4O32vBLt%2BtoHb%2FZ1o9kieUrPDgVBVn0ryyTg1UhFC9upY7RLBBq3bqIiu%2BXvTJ%2Bx%2F9qXkLUCpNrTPpnG7vMLCpQ5QV4asFLJIKnA2Ox%2BnZWa%2F%2BEZjWjqy9Nhu%2FwtiZxA1LX959WfMReOO%2FD%2FQsRKB%2FdMnHvCSfXgEjaY4IKb6oOFDLpAYDuJamwTxyMgkA7XjDx7%2BPPl5CvAfhGU9yWDIQbldwrz9Na5iXTSTYKrUwkaiyt19UYh3806X50u7TAA7eqsce5BraKSXOjnOQy%2Bz%2FYl1TX1vye2enHmmcvXH2kvhx2YYDfmKsYmMcHG6JXgMqezFR5LwVj%2FgXUh1uVM9nYuuSSkprn6LqIpszA%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7CEastAngliaOneNorth%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9f56e3060901420277f908d8ef12d91a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637522211520981734%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JC5x0Dc3tM%2FZGA4KzZNccsRtZRxlCsHXAkxYlFjAT64%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fserver.smartmailer.tractivity.co.uk%2Flink.aspx%3Fq%3DphQ%2Fy%2BHcHd4tBjvC9pXC2vwBudARbYzGjLwJS7G%2BCE15NjhAP4OpPeL1Ag%2F4t%2BWaKEIoGfRSLXPjkYGX9edCvxVixrCsymoTZ0Y5IWtROawmzMWyd20bfQIH%2FX5Hx0W6AdkgGbbrM0aAfnVxzeVSdaZfs0DIhbO7PlV%2B6t0ZbSykiUxE%2Bu8rz3FTiMYAz2xzoJ1%2F0FeD1FFLn1WQqIl0EZ1odYQ9QCzoRmJAPGlAsMgeUz8f9P1Npku6OVM3fp5VapvbuwmxqbEd6KAgVNbCNj6I8HAyW6HqxpPgteOgqnIhGI03iYZlg6CoCk4UFs59U%2B4vTJqbtu396R6ysFrVO5JlGaCbe4Skt1wq0LbDRqFQR8OOx8mdTmo5qwd1fCrceajznbEpS0OFTaJclr15m0IqkphyPIKjnRT%2Bo53E1zeWbih4O32vBLt%2BtoHb%2FZ1o9kieUrPDgVBVn0ryyTg1UhFC9upY7RLBBq3bqIiu%2BXvTJ%2Bx%2F9qXkLUCpNrTPpnG7vMLCpQ5QV4asFLJIKnA2Ox%2BnZWa%2F%2BEZjWjqy9Nhu%2FwtiZxA1LX959WfMReOO%2FD%2FQsRKB%2FdMnHvCSfXgEjaY4IKb6oOFDLpAYDuJamwTxyMgkA7XjDx7%2BPPl5CvAfhGU9yWDIQbldwrz9Na5iXTSTYKrUwkaiyt19UYh3806X50u7TAA7eqsce5BraKSXOjnOQy%2Bz%2FYl1TX1vye2enHmmcvXH2kvhx2YYDfmKsYmMcHG6JXgMqezFR5LwVj%2FgXUh1uVM9nYuuSSkprn6LqIpszA%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7CEastAngliaOneNorth%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9f56e3060901420277f908d8ef12d91a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637522211520981734%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JC5x0Dc3tM%2FZGA4KzZNccsRtZRxlCsHXAkxYlFjAT64%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fserver.smartmailer.tractivity.co.uk%2Flink.aspx%3Fq%3DphQ%2Fy%2BHcHd4tBjvC9pXC2vwBudARbYzGjLwJS7G%2BCE15NjhAP4OpPeL1Ag%2F4t%2BWaKEIoGfRSLXPjkYGX9edCvxVixrCsymoTZ0Y5IWtROawmzMWyd20bfQIH%2FX5Hx0W6AdkgGbbrM0aAfnVxzeVSdaZfs0DIhbO7PlV%2B6t0ZbSykiUxE%2Bu8rz3FTiMYAz2xzoJ1%2F0FeD1FFLn1WQqIl0EZ1odYQ9QCzoRmJAPGlAsMgeUz8f9P1Npku6OVM3fp5VapvbuwmxqbEd6KAgVNbCNj6I8HAyW6HqxpPgteOgqnIhGI03iYZlg6CoCk4UFs59U%2B4vTJqbtu396R6ysFrVO5JlGaCbe4Skt1wq0LbDRqFQR8OOx8mdTmo5qwd1fCrceajznbEpS0OFTaJclr15m0IqkphyPIKjnRT%2Bo53E1zeWbih4O32vBLt%2BtoHb%2FZ1o9kieUrPDgVBVn0ryyTg1UhFC9upY7RLBBq3bqIiu%2BXvTJ%2Bx%2F9qXkLUCpNrTPpnG7vMLCpQ5QV4asFLJIKnA2Ox%2BnZWa%2F%2BEZjWjqy9Nhu%2FwtiZxA1LX959WfMReOO%2FD%2FQsRKB%2FdMnHvCSfXgEjaY4IKb6oOFDLpAYDuJamwTxyMgkA7XjDx7%2BPPl5CvAfhGU9yWDIQbldwrz9Na5iXTSTYKrUwkaiyt19UYh3806X50u7TAA7eqsce5BraKSXOjnOQy%2Bz%2FYl1TX1vye2enHmmcvXH2kvhx2YYDfmKsYmMcHG6JXgMqezFR5LwVj%2FgXUh1uVM9nYuuSSkprn6LqIpszA%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7CEastAngliaOneNorth%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9f56e3060901420277f908d8ef12d91a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637522211520981734%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JC5x0Dc3tM%2FZGA4KzZNccsRtZRxlCsHXAkxYlFjAT64%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fspr.tractivity.co.uk%2Fcommunicationpreferences%2Fupdate.aspx%3Fq%3DbJ%2FekLfQlo3yqJfEfzf%2BAqb2NPcDze0DcW26eXRMuIB98hKChY%2FxKM1EM4SrzJVnb%2BFp%2BVh%2BENeWgPKVIROVFuw59hiYuVtcH1tFVG9EmSq5VHlMUPpFz7KZzLJ4oGnfg4f9Gi6XlhFNN4acaukEgCGjjbzimchHrGZmQKrniUPGzFMFGopfFFpDEQk2jqOQjVniv2QcQlyjztQ3eeVy7IWMQ4U1x9xbnNo%2FBxMbubWNNNBkevcXIKoOphZU3sahh4UWb2wrcLAOfwBE0h5sl7MJf68JRcv1tke3V%2BlBLT9bMaaJyAIb9jhYMASJpM%2BhBYjNdHLWVlSxFzW0HuM22aJrYSA3l1VKYaxpl10BQ7rBOIHbO9phpY2GFzNrpr%2BwJLVt4XcUAdUN8LENfb%2BGLhBKUoylZ6vhd5HOH%2B2H0OZBNjfGcfkQSHP1l1%2Fx5OgOAvaSCC6W7gdCKRgRmm93bA%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7CEastAngliaOneNorth%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9f56e3060901420277f908d8ef12d91a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637522211521001718%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=XFBKrudJqb91q2GEVyrvNb6jYQPmKIkhWVPXmhZwRXI%3D&reserved=0
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